NEL/BSE/29/2021

Knowledge |s weallh

Corporate Relationship Department
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.

1" Floor, New Trading Ring,

Rotunda Bullding, P. J, Towers,

Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai -

Dear Sirs,

Ref: Scrip Code — 508989
Sub: Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015

In accordance with Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, we hereby inform the following details pertaining to ‘Stop Transfer' request
received from shareholder of the Company and noted by our Registrar and Share Transfer

400001.

Date: 31" March, 2021

Agent namely Link Intime India Private Ltd on 31" March, 2021

Stop  FolioNo | Name ofthe | Certificate | Distinctive | No. of
| Transfer Shareholder No. No. Shares
Date
30 03-2021 MDGZ]GI Mansukh 4734 3 2495345 = 500
| ) | PrEI'F‘IJI_ Kenia 2497345 |
30-03-2021 | M0OD2101 | Mansukh 4734 97743209 - 750
Premji Kenia 97743958

‘ Reason

Lost by
holder
Lost by

holder

Please find attached herewith the letter received from the shareholder in this regard.

You are requested to take note of the above.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

FOR NAVNEET EDUCATION LIMITED

At
_AMIT D. BUCH

COMPANY SECRETARY

Encl.;
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Harshad Patel

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
31 March 2021 04:12

amit.buch@navneet.com; chetan.desai@navneet.com; roomy.mistry@navneet.com;
harshad.patel@navneet.com
avani.shah@linkintime.co.in

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID2470.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Navneet Education Limited

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate | Distinctive No. No. of Reason
Date No. Shares

30 Mar M002101 | MANSUKH 4734 2496846 - 500 Lost By

2021 PREMIJI KENIA 2497345 Holder

30 Mar MO002101 | MANSUKH 4735 977432009 - 750 Lost By

2021 PREMJI KENIA 97743958 Holder

Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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